

# Facility Committee

9-3-14

**DRAFT** Agenda

1. **Welcome....**
2. **Review of the notes from the previous meeting –**
3. **Review of our Facility Committee’s Job..(as outlined on the 1-30-14 Facility Issue Situation document)**
4. **Review of our Facility Committee Timeline.....**
5. **What you hear in the community.....** If you hear comments in the community that are not true or that concern you, please let me know. This will allow us to be aware of the fallacies so that we can correct them. ....PR and sharing correct information is extremely important for each of us to do. You are our ambassadors for the students of Potosi.
6. **Revised Facility Tour (“Walk-a-Round”) Survey results.....**

7.

<b>Accessibility</b>		<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>3</b>
a	H.S. dual entry to the visiting side			
b	Elementary office (better visibility, public accessible)			
c	ADA compliance (restrooms and entryways)			

8. **Rating the priority** on a scale of 1 to 3 for each item under “Functionality”  
**1 = Low Priority**  
**2 = Middle Priority**  
**3 = High Priority**
9. **Next meeting** is scheduled for 6:00 pm in the cafeteria on Wednesday, September 3.  
*Homework...*for everyone to please identify 1 or 2 people and urge them to go on a facility tour (2<sup>nd</sup> Wed. of each month) with Jamie. Please send me their name and email address.